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March 4, 2014 
 

Ms. Stefanie K. Davis 
Assistant General Counsel 

Legal Services Corporation 
3333 K Street NW., Washington, DC 20007  
 

RE: Commentary on Proposed Rule ID: LSC-2014-0002 [Restrictions on Legal 
Assistance to Aliens] 

 
Dear Ms. Davis, 
 

I am writing to comment 
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2. Geographic considerations: location of the predicate activity 
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happen in the U.S. or it must violate U.S. law. This anticipates that there is no requirement for 
the abuse to have happened in the U.S. The preamble for the U visa interim regulation states that 

a qualifying criminal activity for U visa purposes exists if it violates a federal statute, which


